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APPLICATION OF NEW MEXICO OIL 
CONSERVATION DIVISION TO AMEND
19.15.5 NMAC; STATEWIDE CASE NO. 20895

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION’S 
NOTICE OF FINDING OF NO ADVERSE EFFECTS UNDER

SMALL BUSINESS REGULATORY RELIEF ACT

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (“OCD") gives notice that it received a finding 

of no adverse effects from the Small Business Regulatory Advisory Commission, a copy of which 

is attached as Exhibit A, as provided by the Small Business Regulatory Relief Act, NMSA 1978, 

Section 14-4A-5(C).

New Mexico Energy Minerals and Natural
Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
(505) 476-3463
eric.ames@state.nm.us



Ames, Eric, EMNRD

From: Nelson, Johanna, EDD
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 1:13 PM
To: Ames, Eric, EMNRD
Subject: Letter to Small Business Regulatory Advisory Commission re Proposed Amendments to

19.15.5 NMAC
Attachments: SB RAC Letter and Attachments - November 7 2019.pdf

Eric Ames
Office of General Counsel

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
(505)476-3463

Hi Eric,

The SB RAC found no adverse effects on small businesses in regard to Proposed Amendments to 19.15.5 NMAC. 

Thank you for alerting the SBRAC of the proposed amendments.

Please reach out if you have any questions.

Johanna Nelson, MBA, CEcD

Finance Development Specialist
New Mexico Economic Development Department

1100 S. St. Francis, Santa Fe, NM 87505
O: 505-827-0264
C: 505-469-6204
Johanna.nelson@>state.nm.us
*Hablo Ingles y Espahol

NMEDD Website
NM Rural Efficient Business Program
NM Collateral Assistance Program
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